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Kay Flynn Y03 <5~ 75
From: Kay Flynn |

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2004 8:17 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: 040285

Can you bring me a copy of that info so we can correct our records?
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----- Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2004 8:14 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 040285

The sec of state has it with periods.

----- Original Message----~

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2004 5:59 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: 040285

Tommy, the rec has L.L.C. (with periods) while we don't have it in CMS or MCD with the periods. Which is
correct?
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Division of Corporations
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1201 HAYS STREET
TALLAHASSEE FL 3230

961 ACORN DRIVE

HARRISONBURG VA 22802

BUCKFELDER, ROB
4112 BERESFORD ROA!

CHARLOTTE NC 28211

CHAPPELL, SCOTT
15120 ENTERPRISE COURT, SUITE 20

CHANTILLY VA 20151
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